State of New Elrrsrg

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Jon 8. CorzINE Solid and Hazardous Waste Program Lisa P. JACKSON
Governor P.O. Box 414 Commissioner -

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0414
Tel. # 609-984-3438
Fax. # 609-633-1112

Larry Zaayenga . | W 31 m

Solid Waste Coordinator
Hall of Records Annex
One East Main Street
Freehold, NJ 07728-1255

Dear Mr. Zaayenga.:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous Waste Program is in receipt of
the June 17, 2008 request for an administrative action to include within the Monmouth County Solid
Waste Management Plan the corrected listing of the blocks and lots of Monmouth County
Reclamation Center Landfill and Transfer Station/ Material Recovery Facility (TS/MRF). The
Monmouth County Reclamation Center Landfill and TS/MREF is located on Block 131, Lots 2.01, -
17, 19.01; Block 132, Lots 1, 6, 12; Block 133, Lot 1; Block 134, Lots 1, 2, 4, 4.02, 5, 8.01, 9, 10,
11.01, 13, and 13.01, all in the borough of Tinton Falls, Monmouth County

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 14., the corrected County Plan listing of blocks and lots of a
facility constitutes an approvable administrative action. Therefore, this request is hereby approved
as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Najwa N. N. Ali of my staff at (609)
984-9773 or email at Najwa.Ali(rddep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,

Guy W atsowéf

Bureau of Recycling and Planning
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